
 
 

 
  October 2, 2019  

 
 
Via Email:  elena@judgewatch.org 
Elena Sassower  
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. 
P.O. Box 8101 
White Plains, New York 10602  
 
 FOIL Request: #2615 
  
Dear Elena Sassower: 
 
 Upon further review of your correspondence dated September 23, 2019, it appears that 
this Freedom of Information Law Request was submitted to the New York Legislative Bill 
Drafting Commission, not the New York State Executive Chamber.  Accordingly, we consider 
this matter closed.   
 
 
         Very truly yours,                                                   

                                                                                    
 Valerie Lubanko 

FOIL Counsel 
Records Access Officer 

 
 

mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

